From: CIFapprovalbymail <cifapprovalbymail@worldbank.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 1:07 PM

Subject: [Approved by Mail] CIF Technical Assistance Facility - 3rd Call for Proposals - Decision Approved

Dear CTF and SCF Trust Fund Committee members,

We are writing regarding the request for approval of the 3" call for proposals of funding under the CIF Technical
Assistance Facility.

The time period provided for submission of comments and any objections to the decision has now expired. No
objections were received. We are, therefore, pleased to inform you that the decision below is now approved.

The CTF and SCF Trust Fund Committees, having reviewed the proposals submitted under the CIF Technical Assistance
Facility (TAF), approve a total of USD 2,765,000 in TAF funding as follows:

Amount
Approved
MDB Proposal Country (USD)

Supporting Energy-Saving Regulation and Energy Efficiency

ADB Investments in Mongolia Mongolia $225,000
Technical preparatory studies for the creation of a Green Bank /
Facility to mobilise resources (public and private) to finance the

AfDB energy transition and green growth in Benin. Benin $625,000
Technical preparatory studies for the creation of a Green Bank /
Facility to mobilise resources (public and private) to finance the

AfDB energy transition and green growth in Céte d’Ivoire. Cote d’lvoire $625,000
Support to integrating Corporate Climate Governance (CCG) into
financial sector policies and building capacity of the financial sector | Kazakhstan,

EBRD in Kazakhstan and Morocco Morocco $500,000
Unlocking institutional investors’ participation in local Green bond | Brazil, Colombia,

IDB markets and direct investments Mexico, and Peru $420,000
Scaling-Up Green and Sustainable Finance for Indonesia’s Energy

WAB/IBRD | Sector Indonesia $370,000

Total $2,765,000
Sincerely,

Mafalda Duarte

Head

Climate Investment Funds
cifadminunit@worldbank.org

www.facebook.com/ClFaction | @CIF_Action
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